

Daniel Livingstone

Fullstack Software Engineer (JavaScript) - React | Node | MongoDB | Express | HTML | CSS | Bootstrap | Dart | Flutter | DevOps | Apache Kafka | Git

Abuja, Federal Capital Territory. 900001

livingstone.dn@gmail.com

(+234) 907 2302 883

Self Motivated Software Engineer with experience in developing high standard systems, interacting with technical and non-technical stakeholders to ensure quality and scalable product delivery. I have a Bachelor's Degree in Information Technology and work with technologies such as JavaScript, React, Nodejs, Flutter, Dart, Apache Kafka, MongoDB, Git, Docker and Kubernetes amongst others. I am a value-driven individual with a special eye for capturing details. I learn very fast and I love to write beautiful, readable code and build amazing products that both improve my skillset and add value to the organisation and society.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Software Engineer | Lead Product and Technical Development

Brain Wealth Projects Inc. - Abuja, FCT | Sweden

January 2020 to Present

Actively develop software solutions by accessing information needs; interacting with users, studying systems flow and data usage, as well as investigating problem areas, following the software development lifecycle (agile).

Write Documentation and demonstrates solutions by developing flowcharts, layouts, diagrams, charts, code comments and clear code.

Carry out Technical Analysis including PCIDSS Compliance and enforcing Portable Code Writing (PCW) standards.

Build software products (esgrown, larnapp, scigonia and skytropia) with the following tools; Reactjs, Vuejs, Nodejs, MongoDB, Mongoose, Flutter, Dart and Apache Kafka for data Pipelines.

Perform functional, load tests and other test automation protocols on existing platforms using Jmeter and Selenium.

Coordinate my team to effective working and delivering before deadlines.

Software Engineer | Frontend

Whoosh Technologies - Abuja, Federal Capital Territory.

March 2019 to Present

Build and deploy scalable medical management software products (i.e Maxom Hims). Use tools like Javascript, Html, Bootstrap, Css, Reactjs, d3.js, Node.js, Git, etc for Front End deployment of the application. Work intensively with REST, for data production and consumption to a Java Springboot Backend.

Coordinate and Organise Scrum sessions to set delivery objective while using Trello as a Project Management tool to ensure timely delivery of set objectives.

Software Developer

Cubic Multiservices LTD - Abuja, Federal Capital Territory.
September 2017 to January 2019

Test, maintain and recommend software improvements to ensure strong functionality and optimization. Worked with experienced team members to conduct root cause analysis of issues, review new and existing code and/or perform unit testing. Built and deployed a couple of software projects for the company which includes; cubicmsl.ng, coccodrillong.com and a locally hosted inventory management system which was built on laravel.

Conducted the installation, configuration and maintenance of 'active directory of domain services' and shared point portal. Worked extensively with servers, which included the installation and setup of Dell VRTX Server for Failover Clustering, which I did and replicated in nine(9) states across the country.

Software Developer/IT Technician

Human Rights Radio and Television - Abuja, Federal Capital Territory.
January 2017 to November 2017

Worked closely with other development team members to identify and remove software bugs on the existing website and mobile app which I met on joining the team. Collaborated in team-oriented environments, working cohesively and successfully with multiple individuals. Ensured all solutions for Streaming services worked efficiently and effectively by installing, configuring and testing software applications and database technologies, which included but not limited to Tricasters and Air casters.

Setup of conventional application software tools such as; Office, Microsoft flow, PowerPoint, etc for non-technical management officials in order to facilitate them to carry out their roles effectively.

Was flexible enough to perform out-duty roles as Studio Manager and Terrestrial Audio Engineer when the need arose as a result of a 4 months absence of the main Engineer.

Junior Developer

Stable Shield Solutions LTD - Abuja, Federal Capital Territory.
April 2016 to February 2017

Worked with HTML, CSS and Bootstrap to redesign frontend layouts of the existing corporate website. Used Javascript and PHP to build backend components of company's web projects. Collaborated in a team-oriented environment to deliver Softwares before or at the deadline.

Reported to the CTO/CEO of the company on technical progress while keeping key stakeholders informed of measurable progress and challenges.

Worked on front-desk as IT support staff to walk existing customers through troubleshooting issues they had on our VIOP Telecom solutions.

Education

B.Sc in Information Technology

Salem University - Lokoja
June 2014 to January 2018

Senior Secondary

Global College - Ankpa, Kogi State.
August 2011 to July 2014

Junior Secondary

Global College - Ankpa, Kogi State.
September 2008 to July 2011

Primary

Kogi State University Staff School - Anyigba, Kogi State.
September 2002 to June 2008

Skills

- JavaScript
- React.js
- Redux
- Node.js
- MongoDB
- Git
- DevOps
- HTML
- CSS & Bootstrap
- Flutter
- Dart
- Kotlin
- Express

Links

<http://www.daniellivingstone.com.ng>

<https://calendly.com/livingstone-dn>

<https://github.com/livingstonex>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniel-livingstone25>

Awards

Award of Academic Excellence and Best Graduating Student - Department.

April 2018

In recognition of my outstanding performance as the best graduating student in the department of Information Technology, Salem University.

Award of Academic Excellence and Best Graduating Student - University College.

April 2018

In recognition of my outstanding performance as the best graduating student in the college of Information and Communication Technology (CICT), Salem University.

Award of Academic Excellence - NACOSS, Salem University Chapter.

April 2016

Presented by the National Association of Computer Science Students (NACOSS) in recognition of outstanding academic and technical performance for the year 2016.

Best Graduating Science Student - High School/Secondary School.

June 2014

Presented by the management of Global College Secondary School, in recognition of outstanding academic performance in the sciences and graduating as the best science student for the school's graduating year of 2014.

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Secured Computer User

April 2016 to Present

Offered by EC-Council in collaboration with New Horizons.

Management Professional

March 2020 to Present

Offered by the International Organization of Management Professionals (IOMP) for demonstrable competence as a management professional.

Google Digital Marketing - GDM

November 2018 to Present

Offered and certified by Google Inc. Upon completion of the company's Digital Marketing Certification Exam.

Project Management Professional

May 2019 to Present

Certificate of Competence presented by Dexter & Heroes LTD on successful completion of training and assessment on Project Management covering a scope of PMI, USA - PMBOK.

HSE Level 1&2 Certificate

July 2019 to Present

Certificate of expertise demonstrating successful completion of program training and assessment which concluded the course Health Safety and Environment (Level 1 & 2).

Publications

Impact of Software in Developing Countries/Oil Producing Economies

<http://www.atbuftejoste.com/index.php/joste/article/view/973>

March 2020

A dive into the potentials of software for emerging economies, with specific consideration to third world oil-producing nations and how these nations could leverage technology not just as a tool to development but also as an asset.